

MINUTES OF MEETING ON WEDNESDAY 5 AUGUST 2015 AT HALLHILL HLC

Present : Morag Haddow, Fay Stanton, Wendy Cuthbertson,

Apologies : Gail Wallace, Mark James, Paul Milne, Fi Hamilton, Dan Waters

1. *Membership*

An annual membership fee of £3 Individual/£5 family would be introduced to help cover insurance and notional costs. All names on the current distribution list would be e-mailed with an overall update of DCG activities and format. **Action:** Morag

2. *Insurance*

Payment of the Insurance was in progress.

3. *Bank Account*

The Signatories for the DCG Account held with the Co-op Bank were in the midst of being updated. In accordance with this the meeting agreed to the terms of the respective banking form (ie) Section 2 of the Declaration for Account Signatories.

Signatories would consequently be: Morag Haddow, Mark James, Wendy Cuthbertson

4. *Organised Rides*

Suggested routes for the next Ride Programme for 2016 would be invited over the winter period. Ideas for an overnight cycle trip included: Galashiels using the new Borders Railway, Anstruther using the summer ferry from North Berwick (rather expensive) and the Fife area.

5. *Cycle Path*

No one present was available to meet up with a representative of the RSPB at the Garden Centre. Morag had hoped to informally discuss the long term plan to reroute the NCN cycle track to the other side of the railway line between the roundabout at Whitesands and the Lefarge Cement Works.

6. *DCG e-mail address*

This e-mail address would be withdrawn as it was no longer being used. **Action:** Morag

7. *Bike Rack belonging to the Car Club*

It was agreed to approach Sustaining Dunbar to ask if they would have space to house the 4xBike rack along with the other trailers held by them for community use. Also inquire if it could be housed in the container which had been offered to the woodland group for Lochend Woods.

Action: Morag/Wendy

8. *Business Cards*

These would be ordered and made available for ride leaders to hand out to prospective members to help promote awareness of the group and boost recruitment. **Action:** Morag

9. *c/f DCG Mountain Bike Group*

10. *Next meeting* To be agreed